

Table of Contents

Table	1. Application Summary	1
Table	2. Applicant Profile	2
Table	Applicant Average Test Scores and GPA	3
Table	4. Accepted Student Profile	4
Table	5. Accepted Student Average Test Scores and GPA	5
Table	6. Enrolled New Student Profile	6
Table	7. Enrolled New Student Average Test Scores and GPA	7
Table	8. Registered Student Summary	8
Table	9. Registered Student Profile	9
Table	10. International Enrolled New Student Profile	11
Table	11. International Registered Student Profile	12
Table	12. Financial Aid Summary	14
Table	13. Degrees and Certificates Awarded, Class of 2024-2025	15
Table	14. Time to Degree/Certificate, Class of 2024-2025	16
Table	15. Placement by Program, Undergraduate Institution, Degree, and Plans,	
	Class of 2024-2025	17
Table	16. Degree Completion Rates, Masters – Fall 2023, PhD – Fall 2018	25
Tabl3	16A. Degree Completion Rate Profile	26

TABLE 1. APPLICATION SUMMARY FALL 2024

Degree Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled
Bioethics	8	0	0
Bioethis BS/MA	1	0	0
Bioethics JD/MA	1	1	1
Biology MS	23	4	3
Biology PhD	35	4	2
Chemistry MS	9	0	0
Chemistry PhD	57	5	2
Communication	42	17	10
Computer Science	53	11	10
Computer Science BS/MS	2	1	1
Counseling	266	27	15
Counseling MDiv/MA	5	0	0
Counseling Online MA	198	81	61
*Documentary Film MA	8	7	7
*Documentary Film MFA	15	10	5
*Education	15	13	8
*Education MDiv/MAED	2	0	0
English	39	23	7
Health & Exercise Science	23	8	7
Interp & Trans Studies	16	4	3
Liberal Arts Studies	5	2	0
Mathematics	59	24	9
Physics MS	10	2	0
Physics PhD	72	12	4
Psychology MA	116	8	7
Statistics	29	10	8
Sustainability	46	11	7
Sustainability JD/MA	4	1	1
TOTAL	1,159	286	178
Certificate Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled
Bioethics	1	0	0
Clinical Bioethics	1	0	0
Data Science	2	2	2
TOTAL	4	2	2

^{*}Summer 2024

TABLE 2. APPLICANT PROFILE FALL 2024

Degree Program	Male	Female	Other	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Iispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or	Non-resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	3	5	0	8	0	1	0	1	0	3	2	2	0
Bioethics BS/MA	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Bioethics JD/MA	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Biology MS	9	14	0	23	0	0	3	0	0	12	1	7	0
Biology PhD	22	13	0	35	0	1	2	0	0	17	2	13	0
Chemistry MS	3	6	0	9	0	1	1	0	0	5	0	2	0
Chemistry PhD	26	31	0	57	0	1	0	2	0	15	3	35	1
Communication	15	27	0	42	0	0	2	1	1	14	2	21	1
Computer Science	31	22	0	53	0	0	0	2	0	7	0	44	0
Computer Science BS/MS	1	1	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
Counseling	45	221	0	266	0	6	10	24	0	153	3	66	4
Counseling MDiv/MA	2	3	0	5	0	0	1	0	0	4	0	0	0
Counseling Online MA	40	157	1	198	0	5	28	5	0	144	9	3	4
*Documentary Film MA	4	4	0	8	0	0	1	0	0	6	0	1	0
*Documentary Film MFA	8	7	0	15	0	1	2	0	0	8	0	4	0
*Education	5	10	0	15	0	0	3	2	0	8	0	2	0
*Education MDiv/MAED	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
English	9	30	0	39	0	1	0	4	0	22	2	9	1
Health & Exercise Science	7	16	0	23	0	0	2	1	0	15	1	4	0
Interp & Trans Studies	5	11	0	16	0	0	1	0	0	3	0	12	0
Liberal Arts Studies	1	4	0	5	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	4	0
Mathematics	34	25	0	59	0	4	2	5	0	26	0	20	2
Physics MS	8	2	0	10	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	9	0
Physics PhD	56	16	0	72	0	0	0	2	0	19	3	48	0
Psychology	34	82	0	116	0	3	5	5	0	43	1	57	2
Statistics	22	15	0	37	0	0	1	0	0	9	0	26	1
Sustainability	21	24	1	46	0	0	3	1	0	5	1	35	1
Sustainability JD/MA	0	4	0	4	0	0	1	1	0	2	0	0	0
TOTAL	408	749	2	1159	0	23	69	55	1	543	28	422	18

Certificate Program	Male	Female	Other	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Iispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non-resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Clinical Bioethics	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Data Science	2	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0
TOTAL	2	2	0	4	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	2	0

^{*}Summer 2024

TABLE 3. APPLICANT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2024

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	163.0	170.0	333.0	3.5	3.6		
Bioethics BS/MS					3.3		
Bioethics JD/MA					3.8		
Biology MS	144.8	149.3	294.1	2.6	3.3	88.0	7.5
Biology PhD	155.0	160	315.0	4.5	3.4	80	7.0
Chemistry MS	156.0	150.0	306.0	5.5	3.5	103	
Chemistry PhD	148.2	161.8	310.0	3.2	3.5	91.4	6.9
Communication	159	165.5	324.5	4.0	3.5	95.7	6.8
Computer Science	156.5	165.6	322.1	3.6	3.4	98	6.9
Computer Science BS/MS					3.5		
Counseling	159.5	160.1	319.6	4.4	3.6	102.2	6.8
Counseling MDiv/MA					3.2		
Counseling Online MA	155.0	151.0	306.0	4.0	3.4		
*Documentary Film MA					3.3		
*Documentary Film MFA	162	169	331.0	4.5	3.4	91.5	
*Education	165.0	170.0	335.0	4.0	3.7		
*Education MDiv/MA					3.1		
English	159	170	329.0	4.5	3.7	110.0	7.8
Health & Exercise Science	159.5	162.5	322.0	4.0	3.6	70.0	
Interp & Trans Studies	159	169	328.0	3.5	3.0	97	7.5
Liberal Studies Studies	163	169	332.0	4.0	3.6		8.0
Mathematics	156.5	163.8	320.3	3.9	3.6	80	7.8
Physics MS	150.3	166.5	316.8	3.0	3.5	94.3	7.0
Physics PhD	153	160.7	313.7	3.7	3.4	93.8	15.2
Psychology	160.9	161.7	322.6	4.3	3.7	102	7.2
Statistics	154.1	163.3	317.4	3.7	3.3	101.9	
Sustainability	162	165.4	327.4	4.0	3.2	93.8	6.8
Sustainability JD/MA					3.7		
AVERAGE	157.2	163.1	320.3	3.9	3.5	93.7	7.8

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics					3.8		
Clinical Bioethics					4.0		
Data Science	155	159	314	4.5	1.7	101	
Sustainability							
AVERAGE	155	159	314	5	3	101	

^{*} Summer 2024

TABLE 4. ACCEPTED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2024

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics JD/MA	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Biology MS	2	2	4	0	0	1	0	0	3	0	0	0
Biology PhD	3	1	4	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	1	0
Chemistry PhD	3	2	5	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	4	0
Communication	5	12	17	0	0	2	1	0	9	2	2	1
Computer Science	6	5	11	0	0	0	2	0	3	0	6	0
Computer Science BS/MS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Counseling	8	19	27	0	1	2	2	0	18	1	3	0
Counseling Online MA	17	64	81	0	2	6	0	0	65	6	1	1
*Documentary Film MA	3	4	7	0	0	1	0	6	0	0	0	0
*Documentary Film MFA	4	6	10	0	0	2	0	0	7	0	1	0
*Education	3	10	13	0	0	2	3	0	8	0	1	0
English	5	18	23	0	1	0	3	0	15	0	3	1
Health & Exercise Science	2	6	8	0	0	0	0	0	7	1	0	0
Interp & Trans Studies	1	3	4	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	3	0
Liberal Arts Studies	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0
Mathematics	18	6	24	0	2	1	1	0	14	0	5	1
Physics MS	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
Physics PhD	8	4	12	0	0	0	0	0	7	2	3	0
Psychology	1	7	8	0	0	2	0	0	3	0	3	0
Statistics	4	6	10	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	7	1
Sustainability	6	5	11	0	0	3	1	0	3	1	3	0
Sustainability JD/MA	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
TOTAL	101	185	286	0	6	24	15	6	169	13	49	5

Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Data Science	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0
TOTAL	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

^{*}Summer 2024

TABLE 5. ACCEPTED STUDENT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2024

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics					3.8		
Biology MS					3.5		
Biology PhD					3.6		
Chemistry PhD					3.4	83	
Communication					3.5		
Computer Science					3.7		
Computer Science BS/MS	156.3	162.7	319	4.5	3.5	105	6.9
Counseling	159	158.5	317.5	5.0	3.8	104	
Counseling Online MA	158	161	319	5.0	3.6		
*Documentary Film MA							
*Documentary Film MFA							
*Education							
English					3.8	115	
Health & Exercise Science					3.9		
Interp & Trans Studies	153	169	322	3.0	3.6	109	7.5
Liberal Arts Studies MA	163	169	332	4.0	3.4		8.0
Mathematics	154	169	323	2.5	3.7		7.5
Physcis MS	154	168	322	3.5	3.8	102	
Physics PhD	165.5	167.5	333	5.0	3.8		7.5
Psychology	161.7	164	325.7	4.3	3.7	111	7.0
Statistics	157.4	163.6	321	3.8	3.4	109	
Sustainability					3.7	80	
Sustainability JD/MA					3.8		
AVERAGE	158.2	165.2	323.4	4.1	3.7	102.0	7.4

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Data Science	155	159	314	4.5	3.3	101	
AVERAGE	155	159	314	4.5	3.3	101	

^{*}Summer 2024

TABLE 6. ENROLLED NEW STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2024

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Iawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien**	Not Reported
Bioethics JD/MA	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Biology MS	1	2	3	0	0	1	0	0	2	0	0	1
Biology PhD	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
Chemistry PhD	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
Communication	4	6	10	0	1	1	1	0	4	2	1	3
Computer Science	5	5	10	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	6	0
Computer Science BS/MS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Counseling	6	9	15	0	1	2	2	0	6	1	3	0
Counseling Online MA	12	49	61	0	1	5	0	0	23	2	0	30
*Documentary Film MA	3	4	7	0	0	1	0	0	6	0	0	0
*Documentary Film MFA	1	4	5	0	0	0	0	0	4	0	1	0
*Education	3	5	8	0	0	0	2	0	6	0	0	0
English	3	5	8	0	0	0	2	0	4	0	0	0
Health & Exercise Science	2	5	7	0	0	0	0	0	6	1	0	0
Interp & Trans Studies	1	2	3	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	0
Mathematics	7	2	9	0	0	0	2	0	3	0	0	4
Physics PhD	3	1	4	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	0
Psychology	1	6	7	0	0	2	0	0	2	0	3	0
Statistics	6	2	8	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	3	4
Sustainability	4	3	7	0	0	2	0	0	2	0	3	0
Sustainability JD/MA	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
TOTAL	66	112	178	0	3	15	11	0	76	7	25	43

Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien*	Not Reported
Data Science	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0
TOTALS	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0

^{*}Summer 2024

^{**}See Table 10

TABLE 7. ENROLLED NEW STUDENT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2024

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics JD/MA					3.8		
Biology MS					3.5		
Biology PhD					3.7		
Chemistry PhD					3.5		
Communication					3.7		
Computer Science	152.5	160	312.5	3.8	3.6	105	
Counseling					3.6	104	
Counseling Online MA					3.6		
*Documentary Film MA					3.3		
*Documentary Film MFA					3.5	81	
*Education					3.8		
English					3.7		
Health & Exercise Science					3.8		
Interp & Trans Studies					3.5	109	7.5
Mathematics					3.4		
Physics PhD					3.6		
Psychology	161.7	164	325.7	4.3	3.7	111	7.0
Sustainability					3.6	80	
Sustainability JD/MA					4		
AVERAGE	157.1	162.0	319.1	4.1	3.6	98.3	7.3

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Data Science	155	159	314	4.5	1.7	101	
AVERAGE	155	159	314	4.5	1.7	101	

*Summer 2024

TABLE 8. REGISTERED STUDENT SUMMARY FALL 2024

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		2						2
Bioethics JD/MA		1						1
Biology						5	30	35
Chemistry						1	31	32
Communication		17						17
Computer Science						13		13
Computer Science BS/MS						2		2
Counseling		27						27
Counseling MDiv/MA		4						4
Counseling Online		383						383
Documentary Film		10			21			31
Education			9					9
English		13						13
Health & Exercise Science						14		14
Interp & Trans Studies		8						8
Liberal Arts Studies		3						3
Mathematics						25		25
Physics						1	30	31
Psychology		26						26
Statistics						15		15
Sustainability		9						9
Sustainability MDiv/MA		3						3
TOTAL	,	506	9	0	21	76	91	703

Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Biomedical Research Ethics	1							1
Curriculum, Instru, Assess	1							1
TOTAL	2							2
Unclassified								0

TABLE 9. REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2024

	Amer Indian/	Alaska Native	As	sian	Black or Ame		Hispani	c/Latino	Native Hav	•
Degree Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female
Bioethics	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Bioethics JD/MA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Biology MS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Biology PhD	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
Chemistry MS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Chemistry PhD	0	1	1	0	3	0	0	1	0	0
Communication	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	0
Computer Science	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Computer Science BS/MS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Counseling	0	0	0	1	1	3	1	1	0	0
Counseling MDiv/MA	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
Counseling Online MA	0	1	0	5	4	24	4	24	0	1
Documentary Film MA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Documentary Film MFA	0	0	0	2	2	2	0	0	0	0
Education	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
English	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0
Health & Exercise Science	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Interp & Trans Studies	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Liberal Arts Studies	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
Mathematics	0	0	1	1	0	1	2	0	0	0
Physics MS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Physics PhD	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0
Psychology	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Statistics	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sustainability	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
Sustainability JD/MA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
TOTAL	0	2	3	13	14	41	11	32	0	1

	Amer Indian,	/ Alaska	As	ian	Black or	African	Hispanic/	Latino	Native Hav	vaiian/
Certificate Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female
Biomedical Research Ethics	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Curriculum, Instru, Assess	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0

^{*}See Table 11

TABLE 9. REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2024

	W	hite	Two or m	ore races	Non-resid	lent Alien*	Not Re	ported	
Degree Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
Bioethics	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
Bioethics JD/MA	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Biology MS	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	5
Biology PhD	6	10	0	0	6	4	1	0	30
Chemistry MS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Chemistry PhD	11	4	0	0	4	6	0	0	31
Communication	3	2	0	0	1	4	1	2	17
Computer Science	1	1	0	0	7	2	0	1	13
Computer Science BS/MS	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
Counseling	2	7	1	0	0	4	2	4	27
Counseling MDiv/MA	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	4
Counseling Online MA	37	204	0	6	0	0	12	61	383
Documentary Film MA	2	2	0	0	0	0	3	3	10
Documentary Film MFA	3	3	0	0	2	4	1	2	21
Education	0	4	0	0	0	0	2	2	9
English	4	2	0	0	0	2	0	3	13
Health & Exercise Science	0	5	0	1	0	1	2	3	14
Interp & Trans Studies	0	1	0	0	3	2	0	1	8
Liberal Arts Studies	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
Mathematics	7	3	0	0	4	1	3	2	25
Physics MS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
Physics PhD	12	1	1	0	6	4	1	1	30
Psychology	4	5	0	0	2	10	1	2	26
Statistics	3	2	0	0	6	0	3	1	15
Sustainability	2	1	0	0	2	1	0	0	9
Sustainability JD/MA	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
TOTAL	102	265	2	7	44	45	33	88	703

	W	hite	Two or m	ore races	Non-resid	lent Alien	Not Re		
Certificate Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
Biomedical Research Ethics	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Curriculum, Instru, Assess	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
TOTAL	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	2

^{*}See Table 11

TABLE 10. INTERNATIONAL ENROLLED NEW STUDENT PROFILE Fall 2024

Degree Program		Bangladesh	China	Colombia	Ghana	Greece	India	Mexico	Nepal	Nigeria	Total
Biology PhD										1	1
Chemistry PhD			1						1		2
Communication										1	1
Computer Science		4		1					1		6
Counseling MA			3								3
Documentary Film MFA											0
Education											0
Interp & Trans Studies			1	1				1			3
Liberal Arts Studies											0
Physics PhD							1				1
Psychology			3								3
Statistics					1		1			1	3
Sustainability			1			1					2
	TOTAL	4	9	2	1	1	2	1	2	3	25

TABLE 11. INTERNATIONAL REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2024

Degree Program	Argentina	Australia	Bangladesh	Brazil	China	Colombia	Ecuador	Ghana	Greece	India	Iran	Mexico	Nepal
Biology MS								1					
Biology PhD					3	1		2		1	1		
Chemistry PhD					5						3		1
Communication	1									1			
Computer Science			5	1	1	1							1
Counseling					4								
Documentary Film MFA					6								
English					2								
Health & Exercise Science				1									
Interp & Trans Studies					4							1	
Mathematics					4								
Physics PhD			1		2		1			2	2		1
Psychology		1			10								
Statistics								2		1	1		
Sustainability					1				1				
TOTAL	1	1	6	2	42	2	1	5	1	5	7	1	3

TABLE 11. INTERNATIONAL REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2024

Degree Program	Netherlands	Nigeria	Norway	Pakistan	South Africa	Sri Lanka	United Kingdom	Vietnam	Total
Biology MS		1							2
Biology PhD		1			1				10
Chemistry PhD				1					10
Communication		3					1		6
Computer Science									9
Counseling									4
Documentary Film MFA									6
English									2
Health & Exercise Science									1
Interp & Trans Studies									5
Mathematics								1	5
Physics PhD						1			10
Psychology			1						12
Statistics		2							6
Sustainability	1								3
TOTAL	1	7	1	1	1	1	1	1	91

TABLE 12. FINANCIAL AID SUMMARY FALL 2024 Other WELL Departm

		Graduate	e School		Other WFU	Department	Externall	y Funded	Unsupported	
Degree Program	Assistantship (TA or GA)	Partial Scholarship	Full Scholarship	Fellowship	Assistantship (TA, RA, or GA)	Other Support	Research Assistantship (RA)	Assistantship (TA/RA Split)		TOTAL
Bioethics		2								2
Bioethics JD/MA		1								1
Biology MS	5									5
Biology PhD	15				5		9		1	30
Chemistry MS	1									1
Chemistry PhD	19				2		5	5		31
Communication	11	1				3			2	17
Computer Science	9				1		3			13
Computer Science BS/MS	1	1								2
Counseling	5	22								27
Counseling MDiv/MA	1	3								4
Counseling Online MA						3			380	383
Documentary Film MA		7							3	10
Documentary Film MFA		11				2			8	21
Education	1			8						9
English	7	6								13
Health & Ex Science	10				4					14
Interp & Trans Studies		8								8
Liberal Studies Studies MA						3				3
Mathematics	14	10	1							25
Physics MS	1									1
Physics PhD	12				5	1	8	4		30
Psychology	14	1			3		3		5	26
Statistics	11	1			2		1			15
Sustainability		4				5				9
Sustainability JD/MA		3								3
TOTAL	137	81	1	8	22	17	29	9	399	703
		Graduate	e School		1	Department		y Funded	Unsupported	
G vid D	Teaching	Partial	Full		Graduate		Research			

	Graduate School			Other wire Department		Externally Funded		Unsupported		
	Teaching	Partial	Full		Graduate		Research			
Certificate Program	Assistantship	Scholarship	Scholarship	Fellowship	Assistantship	Other Support	Assistantship	TA/RA Split		TOTAL
Bioemedical Research Ethics						1				1
Curriculum, Instru, Assess									1	1
TOTAL						1				2

TABLE 13. DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES AWARDED SUMMARY CLASS OF 2024-2025

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		3							3
Bioethics JD/MA		1							1
Biology							3	2	5
Chemistry							1	2	3
Communication		6							6
Computer Science							3		3
Computer Science BS/MS							2		2
Counseling		11							11
Counseling MDiv/MA		4							4
Counseling Online		126							126
Documentary Film		1				9			10
Education			9						9
English		6							6
Health & Exercise Science							7		7
Interp & Trans Studies		7							7
Liberal Arts Studies		6							6
Mathematics							14		14
Physics							1	6	7
Psychology		18							18
Statistics		7							7
Sustainability		6							6
Sustainability JD/MA		3							3
TOTAL		205	9	0	0	9	31	10	264

Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Biomedical Research Ethics	1								1
Curric, Instru, & Assessment	1								1
*Data Science	3								3
TOTAL	5								5

^{*}Awarded with Statistics degree

TABLE 14. TIME TO DEGREE/CERTIFICATE CLASS OF 2024-2025

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics		3.2					
Bioethics JD/MA		0.5					
Biology						2.2	6.0
Chemistry						4.0	8.0
Communication		2.3					
Computer Science						2.0	
Computer Science BS/MS						1.5	
Counseling		2.0					
Counseling MDiv/MA		2.0					
Counseling Online							
Documentary Film		2.3			3.0		
Education			1.6				
English		2.0					
Health & Exercise Science						2.0	
Interp & Trans Studies		2.0					
Liberal Arts Studies		2.0					
Mathematics						2.3	
Physics						2.0	7.0
Psychology		2.0					
Statistics		2.0					
Sustainability		1.2					
Sustainability MDiv/MA		1.2					
AVERAGE		1.9	1.6		3.0	2.3	7.0

Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD
Biomedical Research Ethics	1.0						
Curric, Instr., Assess	1.0						
Data Science	0.8						
AVERAGE	0.9						

	Undergraduate		
Program	Institution	Degree	Plans
BIE	Wake Forest University	MA	Position in Research at Wake Forest University
	The University of Texas at Austin		Pursue JD in Law at University of Texas at Austin
	UNC Chapel Hill		Pursue MD at UNC Chapel Hill
	Temple University		Position as Attorney at Carlton Fields
BIO	Furman University	MS	Position as Science Editor
	Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology		Undecided
	Federal University of Technology, Akure		Pursue PHD in Biology at Wake Forest University
	Washington University in St. Louis	PhD	Position in Bioinformation at Biotech, hospital system, agricultural company
	University of Maine		Position as Postdoc at French National Center for Scientific Research
СНМ	Wake Forest University	MS	Position as Field Service Engineer at Agilent Technologies
	Tianjin College	PhD	Position as R&D
	Luther University		Position as Assistant Professor at Winthrop University
COM	Wake Forest University	MA	Position as Sports Information Director at university
	Michigan State University		Position as High School Teacher and Debate Coach
	UNC Charlotte		Undecided
	University of Benin, Nigeria		Pursue PhD in Communication and Position as Teacher
	Wake Forest University		Undecided
	James Madison University		Position in likely business
CSC	Wake Forest University	MS	Position as Machine Learning Engineer, Data Scientist at Echostar
	Wake Forest University		Pursue PhD in Computer Science at Purdue University
	Shanghaitech University		Position as Engineer at Intel
	Wake Forest University		Pursue MBA in MSBA at Wake Forest University
	Visvesvaraya Technological University		Position as Security Engineer
CNS	UNC Chapel Hill	MA	Position as President & CEO at Big Brothers Big Sisters
	Texas A&M University		Position as Therapist at Mental Health Agency
	University of Alabama		Position as Mental Health Counselor at private
	LING Chapel Hill		practice Undecided
	UNC Chapel Hill Lipiyarsity of Navy Hampshire		Position as Counselor at school
	University of New Hampshire		
	North Carolina State University		A job in the workforce
	University of Nebraska Lincoln		Position as LCMHC at private practice
	University of Georgia	1	Position as Counselor or Case Manager

Baylor University		Position as Counselor
Furman University		Position as Private Practice Counselor
Lenoir-Rhyne University		Position in Counseling
Northeastern University		Position as LCMHCA at private practice
Wake Forest University		A job in the workforce
Presbyterian College		Position in Counseling at private practice
Meredith College		Position as LCMHC at Insight Therapeutic and
33118		Wellness Solutions
Park University		Pursue PhD in Psychology at Liberty University
Arizona University		Position as Counselor
University of Iowa		Pursue PhD in Counselor Education and Supervision at Virginia Commonwealth University
University of Georgia		Pursue PhD in Counseling and Counselor Education at UNC Greensboro
University of New Hampshire		Position in private practice
North Carolina State University		Position as School Counselor at WCPS
Washington State University		Position as Counselor at Private Practice
University of Florida		A job in the workforce
Wake Forest University		Position as Counselor
Tufts University		Position as Private Practice Counselor at Phidaly
Tures or a survey		Counseling
College of Charleston		Position as School Counselor
St. John's College		Position as Counselor at private practice or non-profit
Appalachian State University		Position as Counselor at school or other practice
Howard University		Position in private practice
Virginia Commonwealth University		Position as Resident in Counseling at Washington and
The solution we have solve solves on the solution of the solut		Lee University Counseling Center
T AOMIL .	MA	D. W. C. F. A. C. A.
Texas A&M University	(online)	Position in Counseling at private practice
Wofford College	(Offinite)	Position at small private practice
SUNY Old Westbury		Position as Psychotherapist in Mental Health
SOLVI Old Westbury		Counseling
Washington and Lee University		Position as Counselor at private practice
University of Arkansas		Position as Therapist at private practice
UNC Chapel Hill		Position as LPCA at non-profit
University of Florida		Undecided Undecided
UNC Chapel Hill		Position as Therapist at The Josselyn Center
Greensboro College		Undecided Undecided
Virginia Commonwealth University		Position as Mental Health Counselor at GPW
Tiginia commonwealth Chiversity		Psychiatry
Pennsylvania State University		Position as Licensed Professional Counselor at
,,		Advanced Practice Mental Health and Wellness
UNC Chapel Hill		Position as Counselor at A Different Attitude
		Counseling
Catholic University		Position as Counselor at private practice
University of South Carolina		Position as Mental Health Counselor
Baylor University		Position as PLPC at group private practice
Queen's University		Position as Mental Health Counselor at group practice
Augustana College	1	Pursue a PhD

University of Virginia	Position as Counselor at private practice
Vanderbilt University	Undecided
Wake Forest University	Position as Mental Health Counselor
John Carroll University and Ursuline	Pursue Doctorate in Clinical Health Psychology at
College	undecided institution
University of Missouri	Position as Mental Health Counselor at Brooklyn
	Integrative Psychological Services
UNC Charlotte	Pursue teaching certificate at UNC Charlotte and a
	position as Counselor at private practice
Virginia Tech	A job in the workforce
UNC Asheville	Position as Therapist at First at Blue Ridge
University of Florida	Position as Therapist at non-profit or private practice
Iona University	Undecided
University of South Carolina	Position as Counselor at private practice
Berry College	Position in Counseling at non-profit
Elon University	Position as self-employed Counselor
University of Maryland	Position as Counselor
UNC Greensboro	Position as Counselor at private practice
Baylor University	Undecided
Duke University	Position as Mental Health Counselor at private
, i	practice
University of Akron	Position in Counseling w/ specialization in ADHD &
, i	assessments at unknown organization
University of Miami	Pursue a Doctorate
Florida International University	Position as LCMHC
Johnson and Wales	Pursue a PhD in Counseling at James Madison
	University
Salem College	Undecided
UNC Chapel Hill	Undecided
Emory University	Position as Mental Health Counselor
Flagler College	A job in the workforce
New York University	Position as Therapist in private practice or an intensive
	outpatient program
Wake Forest University	Undecided
Appalachian State University	Undecided
Wake Forest University	A job in the workforce
Wake Forest University	Position as Counselor at private practice
Miami University	Position as Mental Health Counselor at private
·	practice
Purdue University	Position as Operations Manager at BoldAge
George Mason University	Position as Counselor at private practice
University of Central Florida	Position as Counselor at school
Tulane University	Position as Counselor, LPC
Southern New Hampshire University	Position as Counselor at non-profit
East Carolina University	Position as LCMHCA at Anchor Family Counseling
Furman University	Position as Clinical Mental Health Counselor at
	Matone Counseling & Testing
North Carolina State University	Undecided
University of Miami	Position as Counselor at private practice
UNC Wilmington	Position as LCMHCA at Irenic Therapy

Florida State University	Position as LMHC
Wake Forest University	Pursue a PhD/EdD
UNC Chapel Hill	Position as School Counselor in Davie County Schools
Lees McRae College	Position in Counseling at private practice
George Washington University	Position as Counselor
University of Michigan Ann Arbor	Position as Counselor at private practice
Wake Forest University	Position as Counselor at College of Charleston
	Counseling Center
Vanderbilt University	Position as Therapist at The Renfrew Center
University of South Carolina	Position in Clinical Mental Health Counseling at Total
	Family Solutions
Old Dominion University	Position as Counselor/Therapist
Appalachian State University	Position as Play Therapist at private practice
Virginia Tech	Position as Mental Health & Addictions Counselor at
	Addiction Recovery Ctr
University of South Carolina	Position in private practice
Wheaton College	Position as Mental Health Counselor at for-profit
	organization
Fayetteville State University	Position as Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselor
	at private practice
University of the South	Position as Therapist at private practice
University of South Carolina	Position as Counselor at private practice
University of Central Florida	Position as Therapist at Community Health
Virginia Tech	Position as Counselor at private practice
New York University	Position as Mental Health Counselor at Community
·	health, group practice
Wake Forest University	Position as CMHC at private practice
SUNY College of Fredonia	Position as Counselor
University of Georgia	Position as Therapist
Auburn University	Position as Licensed Professional Counselor at private
	practice
UNC Greensboro	Position as Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselor
	at Carenet Counseling
The Catholic University of America	Position as Therapist at private practice
Hartwick College	Position as Mental Health Counselor at community
	based agency
Pennsylvania State University	Position as Licensed Professional Counselor at private
	practice
University of Houston	Position as Associate Counselor at private practice
Wake Forest University	Position as Mental Health Coach at Family Services of
	Forsyth County
Gonzaga University	Position in private practice
Virginia Commonwealth University	Position as Resident in Counseling at Health Minds
	Therapy, PLLC
University of Texas at Austin	A job in the workforce
University of Georgia	Position as Wellness Coordinator at for-profit
	organization
University of Pennsylvania	Position as Mental Health Counselor at private
	practice
Clemson University	Position as Counselor at private practice

	UNC Charlotte		Position as Full-time Counselor
	East Carolina University		Position as Therapist at private practice
	Rockford University		Position as Counselor at Family Counseling Services Rockford
	Michigan State University		Position as Therapist at private practice
	Wake Forest University		Position in Youth Ministry at FOCUS
	Lenoir-Rhyne University		Position as Clinical Mental Health Counselor at private practice
	University of Alabama at Birmingham		Position as Therapist
	East Carolina University		Position as Mental Health Counselor at private practice
	Wake Forest University		Position as School Counselor at elementary school
	Arizona State University		Position as Therapist at private practice
	Wake Forest University		Position as Professional Counselor at Family Therapy Associates
	University of Virginia		Position as Counselor as private practice owner
	Clemson University		A job in the workforce
	American University	MAHS	Position as Therapist at The Emily Program
	Colorado University, Boulder		Pursue PhD in Social Psych
			·
DOC	Media and Communication	MA	Position as Professional Golfer at LPGA Tour
	Wake Forest University		Undecided
	Beijing Film Academy Modern Creative Media College	MFA	A job in the workforce
	Wake Forest University		Position in Creative Video at Wake Forest Athletics
	The Catholic University of America		A job in the workforce
	Communication University of China		A job in the workforce
	Appalachian State University		Undecided
	University of California Berkeley		Undecided
	University of Richmond		Position as Producer at media company
	Western Michigan University		Position as Media Designer at U of M Ross School of Business
EDU	Virginia Tech	MAED	Position in Teaching at Wake County Public Schools
	UNC Asheville		Position as High School Teacher in WSFCS
	Wake Forest University		Position as 8th Grade Social Studies Teacher at Holmes Middle School
	Appalachian State University		Position as Teacher in WSFCS
	Mercer University		Position as ELA Teacher in WSFCS
	Eastern Kentucky University		Position in Teaching in WSFCS
	Oberlin College		Position in Teaching in WSFCS
	University of Pittsburgh		Position in Education at School District in PA
ENG	University of Wisconsin, Madison	MA	Pursue a PhD in English at UNC Greensboro
	Fudan University		Pursue a PhD in Shakespeare Studies at Shakespeare Institute, University of Birmingham
	Western Carolina University		A teaching job or postdoc
	Bard College		Pursue a PhD in a Slavic program

	Purdue University		Pursue a Masters in Teaching at Wake Forest
			University
	East China Normal University		Undecided
HES	Wake Forest University	MS	Pursue an MS in PA Studies
	Ithaca College		Position as Project Manager at Research Institute or Hospital
	University of South Carolina		Pursue an MS in PA Studies
	High Point University		Position as Project Manager or Research Coordinator at pharmaceutical company
	Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro		Position as Teacher and Researcher at Universidade of Sao Paulo
	Elon University		Position in Teaching
	Ladoke Akintola University of Technology, Ogbomosho, Oyo State		Position as Registered Nurse in healthcare
ITS	Wake Forest University	MA	Undecided
	Wake Forest University		Position as Intern at Lam Museum of Anthropology
	Northwestern Polytechnical University, Mingde College		Pursue a PhD in Translation at Binghamton
	Wake Forest University		Position as Interpreter
	High Point University		A further academic degree
	High Point University		Position as Interpreter/Translator at SOSi
	Belmont Abbey		Position as Advisor at University
TAC	T. C. III.	3.5.4	TT 1 :1 1
LAS	Iowa State University	MA	Undecided
	Wake Forest University		Undecided
	Wake Forest University		Undecided
	Ohio Wesleyan University		Pursue MFA in Doc Film
	University of Colorado		A job in the workforce
MTH	UNC Charlotte	MS	Pursue a Phd in Mathematics at Indiana University, Bloomington
	Occidental College		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at University of California, Santa Barbara
	Washington and Lee University		Pursue a JD at Vanderbilt University
	University of California, Santa Barbara		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Arizona State University
	Michigan Technological University		A job in the workforce
	Michigan Technological University Berry College		
	Berry College Wake Forest University		A job in the workforce Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Clemson University Undecided
	Berry College Wake Forest University Western Carolina University		A job in the workforce Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Clemson University Undecided Undecided
	Berry College Wake Forest University Western Carolina University University of Georgia		A job in the workforce Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Clemson University Undecided Undecided A job in the workforce
	Berry College Wake Forest University Western Carolina University University of Georgia North Carolina State University		A job in the workforce Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Clemson University Undecided Undecided A job in the workforce Position as High School Teacher at Frederica Academy
	Berry College Wake Forest University Western Carolina University University of Georgia North Carolina State University University of Massachusetts Amherst		A job in the workforce Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Clemson University Undecided Undecided A job in the workforce Position as High School Teacher at Frederica Academy Pursue a PhD in Mathematics
	Berry College Wake Forest University Western Carolina University University of Georgia North Carolina State University University of Massachusetts Amherst Catawba College		A job in the workforce Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Clemson University Undecided Undecided A job in the workforce Position as High School Teacher at Frederica Academy Pursue a PhD in Mathematics Pursue a PhD in Mathematics
	Berry College Wake Forest University Western Carolina University University of Georgia North Carolina State University University of Massachusetts Amherst		A job in the workforce Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Clemson University Undecided Undecided A job in the workforce Position as High School Teacher at Frederica Academy Pursue a PhD in Mathematics

PHY	UNC Charlotte	MS	Pursue a PhD in Physics at Wake Forest University
	UNC Asheville	PhD	A job in the workforce
	Appalachian State University	PhD	Postdoc position at University
	1 1 1		
	Lanzhou University		Postdoc position at Fudan University
	Appalachian State University		Postdoctoral Fellowship position at University
	Isfahan University of Technology, Iran		Postdoctoral Fellow position at Wake Forest
	O. D. L.H.		University Mathematics Department
	Stony Brook University		Position as Research Scientist at Quoherent
	Shanghai Jiao Tong University		Postdoc position
PSY	College of William & Mary	MA	Pursue a PhD in Quantitative Psychology at University of Virginia
	College of William & Mary		Undecided
	University of Illinois at Chicago		Undecided
	University of Illinois, Urbana		Pursue a PhD in Human Development and Family
	Champaign		Studies at UNC Greensboro
	Montana State University		Pursue a PhD in Clinical Psychology
	Kenyon College		A further academic degree
	New York University		Pursue a PhD in Human Development and
			Psychology at University of California Los Angeles
	University of Minnesota		Pursue a PhD
	Elon University		Position in Research
	Christopher Newport University		A job in the workforce
	University of New Mexico		A further academic degree
	Manhattan University		Pursue a PhD in Psychology
	Wake Forest University		Position as Project Analyst at Leidos
	University of Georgia		Pursue a PhD in Clinical Psychology
	Wake Forest University		Position at Leidos
	College of William & Mary		Pursue a PhD in Counseling Psychology at Virginia
	332382 32 ======;		Commonwealth University
	University of Minnesota, Twin Cities		Pursue a PhD in Psychology and Brain Science at Washington University at St. Louis and position as Teaching Assistant at Washington University at St. Louis
	University of Minnesota, Twin Cities		Position as Auditor at PWC
	Christopher Newport University		Position as Analyst at Department of Justice
	Dixie State University		Position as Associate Clinical Mental Health Counselor
STA	Azad University, Research and	MS	Position as Statistician
5111	Development Branch, Tehran	1710	1 Ostdoli as otatisticiali
	UNC Chapel Hill		Position as Data Scientist
	College of New Jersey		Undecided
	Ohio State University		Position as Statistician at Professional Sports Team
	Kwame Nkrumah University of Science		Pursue a PhD in Statistics of Biostatistics
	and Technology		
	Federal University of Technology, Akure (FUTA)		Position in Data Science and Engineering
	Rice University		Pursue a JD in Law

SUS	University of South Carolina	MA	Position as Lawyer at Johnston Allison Hord					
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a JD in Law					
	Wake Forest University		Pursue an LLM in National Security at Georgetown					
	·		University					
	Lehigh University		Pursue a Masters in Urban Planning					
	Columbia University		Pursue a PhD in Health Psychology at Virginia					
	·		Commonwealth University					
	North Carolina State University		Position as Attorney					
	Virginia Tech		A job in the workforce					
	Florida International University		Position as Lead Manager - EHS at RAI					
	Auburn University		Undecided					
	·							

TABLE 16. DEGREE COMPLETION RATES MASTERS - FALL 2023 PHD - FALL 2018

		New E	nrolled Stu	idents			(% Completion							
Degree Program	MA	MAED	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MFA	MS	P
Bioethics	2					3					100%				
Bioethics JD/MA*	1					1					100%				
Biology				2	5				3	2				100%	40
Chemistry				1	7				1	2				100%	29
Communication	7					6					86%				
Computer Science				4					3					75%	
Computer Science BS/MS*	1								2		100%				
Counseling	16					11					69%				
Counseling MDiv/MA	0					4					100%				
Counseling Online**	83					126					100%				
Documentary Film MA***	7					1					14%				
Documentary Film MFA**			9					9					100%		
Education***		8					9					100%			
English	6					6					100%				
Health & Ex Science				7					7					100%	
Interp & Trans Studies*	3					7					100%				
Liberal Arts Studies	3					6					100%				
Mathematics				7					14					100%	
Physics				1	7				1	6				100%	80
Psychology	14					18					100%				
Statistics				8					7					88%	
Sustainability*	7					6					86%				
Sustainability JD/MA*	1					3					100%				
TOTAL	151	8	9	30	19	198	9	9	38	10	90%	100%	100%	95%	52

^{*} Enrolled Fall 2024 (1 yr program)

^{**} Enrolled Fall 2022 (3 yr program)

^{***}Enrolled Summer 2024

TABLE 16A. DEGREE COMPLETION RATE PROFILE

					American Indian/ Alaska		Black or African	Hispanic/	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific		Two or	Non- resident	Not
	Male	Female	Other	TOTAL	Native	Asian	American	Latino	Islander	White	more races	Alien	Reported
New Enrolled Students	63	128	0	191	2	6	22	6	1	101	0	45	7
Graduated	70	190	2	261	0	6	23	21	0	166	1	41	3
%Completion	100%	100%	100%	100%	0%	100%	100%	100%	0%	100%	100%	91%	43%